Meeting Minutes for Shire of Owlsherst September 24, 2019

Meeting convened: 7:04 PM Meeting adjourned: 8:04 PM Members in attendance: 12

August meeting minutes approved as written.

OFFICER'S REPORTS

Seneschale – Linette— Absent. Fabrisse chaired the meeting. Most of the banner stands for Coronation have been reserved for purchase.

Deputy Seneschal – vacant, need volunteer.

Exchequer – Fabrisse—reported current balance. Working on getting the Shire trailer properly registered and titled. Will need to look into insurance for the contents at some point.

Deputy Exchequer – vacant, need volunteer.

Knight's Marshal – Wulfgar—Absent. Practices continue will now be held outdoors, weather permitting.

Arts & Sciences Minister – Esmeria — No report. Great group attendance for Wed. meetings.

Chatelain – Dunnie --- has been reaching out as new people attend Wednesday sessions. Touching base and following up with all interested parties.

Deputy Chatelaine – Unna Rose has volunteered---Vivat!

Chronicler – Siobhán --- No report. Still need short bios from each officer---if you don't send them, I will hunt you down! Contact if you need a guide for info.

Chronicler's Deputy for Social Media – Cordeilla – 2172 people reached, 3 new followers. Medieval news posts daily on public FB page.

Herald – Kalista — Unna and Vigthorn's information is in Commentary status. Cordeilla's is undergoing Approval.

Webminister – Edmund — Will be putting a page for Shire meeting minutes on Shire web site. Still needs articles on various activities and interests---please consider sending a paragraph or two on what you enjoy about SCA.

Minister of Lists – Conall — Absent. No report.

Chamberlaine – Ketîlriðr — Absent. No report.

Deputy Chamberlaine – Cordeilla – inventory is done, and put into database. Items that reside in locations other than the trailer will also be added to inventory with their locations.

OLD BUSINESS

- **Twelfth Night 2019 Final Report** Copy sent to Linette. Final income and expenses reported.
- Coronation All 4 other participating shires and baronies have sent deposits. Still need volunteers for check-in. IMPORTANT: Expense receipts will need to be submitted to Exchequer within 2 weeks of the event, along with a summary sheet, all in an envelope with the person's name.

NEW BUSINESS

- Harrisburg ComiCon was great, with lots of Owlsherst participants. LOTS of engagement!
- Twelfth Night 2020 Event listing is up, start thinking of activities for the day, possibly classes?
- Request for reimbursement to Cordeilla for wood token expenses was Approved.
- Request for reimbursement to Dagrun for access to AEthelmearc member directory was Approved.
- Request to reimburse Fabrisse up to \$100.00 to obtain trailer registration was Approved.
- Unna Rose will be sending a request to the Seneschale to become the Shire's Archery Marshal. She is developing a badge for participants as well. Already has possession of the Shire's archery equipment, except must still get the targets from storage (will need help with that). Also will be preparing a budget proposal for equipment and supplies.

SCHEDULING

Fighter Practice— Wednesdays from 6 - 8:30 pm outdoor, weather permitting at the Brethren Church. Regional practice will be the 3rd Wednesday of every month. In months when a 5th Wednesday falls, fighters will join Aethelmarc's Thursday practice instead.

Youth Fighter Practice—2nd Wednesdays 6 - 8:30 pm at the Brethren Church.

Rapier Practice—6 - 8:30 pm at the Brethren Church.

Thrown Weapons Practice -- will be held on occasional Fridays as scheduling permits.

Archery Practice – Outdoor practice starting October 20th for 6 Sundays at Kinsey's in Mt. Joy (Warehouse #1)

A&S Meetings—6 - 8:30 pm at the Brethren Church.

Cooks Guild—Coronation pre-cook dates TBA

--Twelfth Night pre-cooks at Orlaithe's 6:00 pm: Aug 26, Sep 9, Oct 21, Nov 4, Nov 18

Skyn, Wynd, and Wyre—no practices scheduled. Owlsherst Research for Barony Committee---TBD

UPCOMING/LOCAL EVENTS OF INTEREST

- Oct 5 -- Coronation of Luis de Castilla and Margarita De' Siena -- Shire of Montvale & Owlsherst
 York, PA
- Oct 18-20 -- River War X Barony of Iron Bog, Mullica Hill, NJ
- Oct 26 -- Winter Nights and Bardic Banshee Shire of Caer Adamant Wilmington, DE
- Nov 23 -- 100 Minutes War Shire of Rusted Woodlands Sparta, NJ
- Dec 7 Blak Rose Yule
- Dec 14 -- Yule XLI and Baronial Investiture Barony of Bhakail Philadelphia, PA
- Jan 18, 2020 Owlsherst Country 12th Night York, PA

Next Shire business meeting: Tuesday 10/22/19